
CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Calendar

Monday, March 16, 2020, 6:00 PM

5:00PM Public Works Sub-Committee Meeting

5:15PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:45PM Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting

Salute to the Flag

1. Roll Call of Members
2. Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of February 24, 2020

Public Hearings
3. 20-062 Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $2,000,000 for the 

Revere High School Feasibility Study.
4. 20-052 Hearing called as ordered on an ordinance relative to food trucks.

Unfinished Business
5. 20-056 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: The Mayor request the Water & 

Sewer Department to repair the sewerage line at the Revere Public Library.  The 
bathroom at the library is compromised due to the line being in disrepair.  This 
motion was approved by the City Council back in 2017.

Public Works Sub-Committee Report
6. 20-042 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor direct the 

Superintendent of Public Works to establish an asphalt tag program such as the 
system in place that the City of Boston currently utilizes.

Zoning Sub-Committee Report
7. 20-049 Marilucia Alves Fonseca, 45 Doonan St., Medford, MA 02155 seeking 

permission from the Revere City Council to raze the existing nonconforming 
commercial structure and reconstruct a new two (2) story commercial structure on 
Lot 4A at 225 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151.

Appointments Sub-Committee Report



City Council – Regular Meeting March 16, 2020

8. 20-050 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Richard Viscay to 
the Revere Housing Authority Board of Commissioners.

9. 20-051 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Richard Viscay as 
the Director of Finance.

Communications
10. 20-063 Communication from the Mayor relative to a COVID-19 appropriation.
11. 20-064 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Free Cash Appropriation for 

Accrued vacation liability.
12. 20-065 Comm. from the Mayor relative to a Mechanical Parking System zoning 

amendment.
13. 20-066 Comm. from the Mayor relative to a loan order for the FOG/CMOM project.
14. 20-067 Communication from the Mayor relative to a "Brew Pub" zoning amendment.
15. 20-068 Communication from the Retirement Board notifying the City Council that it will 

consider and vote on whether to grant a COLA for eligible retirees.
16. 20-069 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Spencer Contracting as 

Licensed Drain Layer.
17. 20-070 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Earthwork Industries as 

Licensed Drain Layer.
18. 20-071 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of D & M Civil Inc. as 

Licensed Drain Layer.
19. 20-072 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of McGrath Enterprises as 

Licensed Drain Layer.
20. 20-073 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Super Service Today as 

Licensed Drain Layer.
21. 20-074 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Raffaele Construction as 

Licensed Drain Layer.
22. 20-075 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Procopio Enterprises as 

Licensed Drain Layer.
23. 20-076 Comm. from the Mayor regarding the appointment of Michael Piccardi as 

Purchasing Agent for the City of Revere.

Motions
24. 20-077 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the City Council accept the 

provisions of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 60, Section 3D relative to the 
establishment of an aid to elderly and disabled taxation fund.



City Council – Regular Meeting March 16, 2020

25. 20-078 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor request the City 
Treasurer to designate a place on the City’s municipal or excise tax bills whereby 
taxpayers may voluntarily check off to donate a designated amount not less than 
one dollar to the Elderly and Disabled Taxation Fund.  Further, that the Mayor 
proceed with the creation of a Taxation Aid Committee in accordance with the 
provisions of MGL Chapter 60, Section 3D for the purpose of carrying out the 
provisions of said section.

26. 20-079 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor, Superintendent Dr. 
Kelly, Fire Chief Bright, Police Chief Guido, the Director of Public Health and 
the Revere City Council hold a Town Hall meeting regarding Coronavirus at one 
of the local schools between the hours of 7pm and 9pm.  Additionally, that this 
event be televised and recorded.

27. 20-080 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request Superintendent 
Dr. Kelly or her representative to appear before the City Council to discuss 
creating a class called first aid and life skills.  Likewise, that the class be between 
30 - 60 minutes under auspices of a doctor willing to teach.  This class shall 
commence from first day of middle school until high school graduation.

28. 20-081 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City Council request the 
president of the Chamber of Commerce to appear before the City Council to 
discuss including Narcan and CPR face shields in the first aid kits of businesses 
throughout our community.

29. 20-082 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the City Council request the 
McMackin Little League Board of Directors to appear before the City Council to 
explain the intentions of their organization to restore the use of the property as a 
baseball field.

30. 20-083 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor request the City 
Solicitor to develop an ordinance controlling the use of television satellite dishes 
on buildings including, but not limited to, the number of dishes on a building per 
apartment.

31. 20-084 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Mayor request the Department of 
Public Works to review the feasibility of installing dog bag stations and 
receptacles along Mountain and Park Avenues.

32. 20-085 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look into the 
feasibility into creating a stabilization account for an Affordable Housing Trust 
fund as introduced by Councilor At Large Leo Robinson in Chelsea. This is a 
great idea and if possible with the Council and Mayor help who have a dream of 
buying a home in Revere make buying it a reality in Revere.

33. 20-086 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request Revere's 
representative on the Logan Airport Community Advisory Committee to inquire 
with MassPort and the FAA about flight patterns over West Revere.  Recently, 
residents in the Malden Street/Washington Avenue neighborhood have noticed a 
spike in noise from overflights, especially during bad weather.



CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Journal

Monday, February 24, 2020

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe 
presiding. 

Salute to the Flag

1 Roll Call of Members

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present
Arthur F. Guinasso City Councillor Present
Joanne McKenna Councillor Absent
Steven Morabito Councillor Present
Ira Novoselsky Vice-President Present
John F. Powers Councillor Present
George J. Rotondo Councillor Present
Richard J. Serino Councillor Present
Gerry Visconti Councillor Present
Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present
Patrick M. Keefe President Present

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of February 10, 2020

RESULT: ACCEPTED

 3 20-028 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the City Council award a 
Certificate of Appreciation to the staff of the Quality Inn on Morris Street 
for their hospitality in welcoming the North Revere Neighborhood Group 
to hold their monthly meetings in their hotel.

Councillor Serino presented a Certificate of Appreciation to the manager of the North Revere 
Quality Inn.  She expressed her willingness to continue to always be involved with the Revere 
community.  Several members of the North Revere Neighborhood Group were welcomed to join 
her at the Council President's desk to assist in awarding the certificate.

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 2

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 24, 2020

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

 4 20-043 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the City Council award a 
Certificate of Commendation to Revere Karate Academy in recognition of 
being in business for 40 years.

Council President Keefe awarded a Certificate of Commendation to Doreen DiRienzo and 
Anthony Cogliandro, owners of Revere Karate Academy for being in business for 40 years.  
Established in February of 1980, Revere Karate Academy has been not only a school where you 
can learn to defend yourself, but an asset to the community of Revere and surrounding cities. We 
have housed tens of thousands of students throughout our years and will continue to provide top 
notch instruction to anyone who comes through our doors. 
Discipline, self-control, self-confidence, structure, exercise and self-defense are among what you 
will improve in when you become a part of our family.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

Public Hearings

 5 20-049 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Marilucia Alves Fonseca, 
45 Doonan St., Medford, MA 02155 seeking permission from the Revere 
City Council to raze the existing nonconforming commercial structure and 
reconstruct a new two (2) story commercial structure on Lot 4A at 225 
Broadway, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Lawrence Simeone, Attorney

Opponents
Elizabeth Roper, 7 Cheever Street
Tim Watson, Resident

Opponents cited concerns over the 3' rear yard setback in addition to the parking of vehicles for 
customers and deliveries.  The attorney explained that the footprint of the proposed new structure 
is slightly smaller than what was approved by the City Council in 2018.

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

Communications

 6 20-050 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Richard 
Viscay to the Revere Housing Authority Board of Commissioners.

Rich Viscay, City Auditor, 87 Harris Street addressed the City Council.

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 2

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 24, 2020

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/16/2020 6:00 PM

 7 20-051 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Richard 
Viscay as the Director of Finance.

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS Next: 3/16/2020 6:00 PM

 8 20-052 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Food Truck Ordinance.

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 3/16/2020 6:00 PM

 9 20-053 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the sick leave buyback 
fund appropriation.

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION FROM FREE CASH 
TO THE SICK LEAVE BUYBACK STABILIZATION FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$325,000?"

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe
ABSENT: McKenna

 10 20-054 Communication from the City Auditor relative to a Free Cash 
appropriation to the Workers Compensation Insurance fund.

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION FROM FREE CASH 
TO THE WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$400,000?"

Motions

 11 20-055 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Giannino: That the 
Mayor be requested to extend the street sweeping and yard waste 
programs for the entire month of December.  Over the past few years 
because of warmer winters, leaves have been staying on trees longer.  This 
situation has made it impossible to street sweep and the storm water drains 
become blocked.  This request is being submitted prior to the new 
combination street sweeping and resident parking signage is created and 
installed.

It was discussed that street sweeping is dependent on weather and temperature.  Some of the 
Councillors suggested that the Superintendent of Public Works should weigh in on the motion 
prior to a vote.  Councillor Novoselsky also mentioned that the City does not have the proper 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 2

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 24, 2020

street cleaning equipment to perform street sweeping in freezing temperatures and that a vacuum 
style sweeper would be needed to accommodate this request.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 12 20-056 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: The Mayor request the Water 
& Sewer Department to repair the sewerage line at the Revere Public 
Library.  The bathroom at the library is compromised due to the line being 
in disrepair.  This motion was approved by the City Council back in 2017.

Councillor McKenna was absent from tonight's meeting due to illness so she has requested that 
her motion be tabled until the next meeting.

RESULT: TABLED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 3/16/2020 6:00 PM
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe
ABSENT: McKenna

 13 20-057 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor be requested to 
hold a Pride Flag raising event at City Hall and to light up the Markey 
Bridge in honor of Gay Pride Month in June.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 14 20-058 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request 
Revere311, in coordination with the Revere Police Department's Animal 
Control Officer, to place a CodeRED robocall to residents of a given area 
of the city when a coyote sighting occurs in a particular neighborhood, 
especially if there is a pattern with multiple sightings in the same area.  In 
addition, that the Animal Control Officer and David Eatough 
(Conservation Commissioner and local coyote expert) hold a community 
meeting to inform residents about coyotes.

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED VOICE VOTE

 15 20-059 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti: That the City Council award a 
Certificate of Commendation to Andrew Biggio, President of the Boston 
Wounded Vet Run in recognition of their 10th anniversary.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 16 20-060 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the City Council award 
Randall Mondestin of Revere's 311 Team, a Certificate of Commendation 
on receiving the 2020 Black Excellence on the Hill Award.

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 2

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting February 24, 2020

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Late Motions

 17 20-061 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look 
into the feasibility of covering the cost of Narcan with any pharmacy in 
Revere under the following circumstance:  If a patron is requesting Narcan 
to immediately resuscitate someone who has overdosed.

Nick Moulaison of Recovery Thoughts addressed the City Council to confirm that the incident 
which took place at Walgreens over weekend which prompted this motion was in fact true.  Cost 
of covering Narcan in this type of situation, if feasible, would be minimal to the City as 
compared to the City's budget as stated by the City Auditor.  

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS

Late Communications

 18 20-062 Communication from the Mayor relative to a loan order in the amount of 
$2,000,000 for the Revere High School Feasibility Study.

The City Auditor addressed the City Council on this request.  Many Councillors asked about a 
possible location and cost for a new high school, which would be answered at the conclusion of 
the feasibility study.

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 3/16/2020 6:00 PM

Ordered adjourned at 7:20 PM.

Attest:

City Clerk

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
F

eb
 2

4,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
S

tu
d

yH
ig

h
S

ch
o

o
lC

o
ve

rL
et

te
r0

22
42

02
0 

 (
20

-0
62

 :
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 -

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
 S

tu
d

y)



City of Revere, Massachusetts 

Suggested Form of Loan Order 

 

High School Feasibility Study 
 

 
Ordered:  That $2,000,000 is appropriated to pay costs of a feasibility study and schematic design for the 

Revere High School, located at 101 School Street, Revere, Massachusetts, exploring potential solutions to 

meet the requirements of the district’s educational program, including the payment of all costs incidental 

and related thereto, and for which the City may be eligible for a grant from the Massachusetts School 

Building Authority (“MSBA”), said amount to be expended under the direction of the Revere High 

School Building Committee; that to meet this appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the 

Mayor, is authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 7(7) of the 

General Laws and/or Chapter 70B of the General Laws, or pursuant to any other enabling authority, and 

to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; and the City acknowledges that the MSBA’s grant program is 

a non-entitlement, discretionary program based on need, as determined by the MSBA, and any costs the 

City incurs in excess of any grant approved by and received from the MSBA shall be the sole 

responsibility of the City; provided however, that the amount of the borrowing authorized by this order 

shall be reduced by the amount of any such grant amount set forth in a feasibility study agreement that 

may be executed between the City and the MSBA for the project.  

 

Further Ordered:  That any premium received by the City upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved 

by this order, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or 

notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this order in accordance with Chapter 44, 

Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs 

by a like amount. 

 

Further Ordered:  That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate officials of 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth”) to qualify under Chapter 44A of the 

General Laws any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed pursuant to this loan order, and to 

provide such information and execute such documents as such officials of the Commonwealth may 

require in connection therewith.   

 

 

 

59660377 v2 

3.b

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ea
si

b
ili

ty
S

tu
d

yH
ig

h
S

ch
o

o
lL

o
an

O
rd

er
02

24
20

20
  (

20
-0

62
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

 -
 H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l F
ea

si
b

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y)



4.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-0

52
 :

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

25
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

02
24

20
20

  (
20

-0
49

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 2
25

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

February 20, 2020 

Honorable Revere City Council 

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Honorable Council: 

I am writing to submit my appointment of Richard Viscay, 87 Harris Street, Revere, to the Revere 

Housing Authority Board of Commissioners replacing George Anzuoni, whose term on the Board 

expired on February 1, 2020. 

Regards, 

Brian M. Arrigo 

Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org oJ,',l?,-35 

8.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ic
h

 V
is

ca
y 

R
H

A
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
50

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ic
h

ar
d

 V
is

ca
y 

R
H

A
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ic
h

ar
d

 V
is

ca
y 

D
o

F
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
51

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ic
h

ar
d

 V
is

ca
y 

as
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

o
f 

F
in

an
ce

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
vi

d
 -

19
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

  (
20

-0
63

 :
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9 
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

31
3_

09
55

08
  (

20
-0

64
 :

 F
re

e 
C

as
h

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 -

 A
cc

ru
ed

 v
ac

at
io

n
 li

ab
ili

ty
)



11.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

31
3_

09
55

08
  (

20
-0

64
 :

 F
re

e 
C

as
h

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 -

 A
cc

ru
ed

 v
ac

at
io

n
 li

ab
ili

ty
)



12.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ec
h

an
ic

al
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 S
ys

te
m

s 
 (

20
-0

65
 :

 M
ec

h
an

ic
al

 P
ar

ki
n

g
 S

ys
te

m
s)



12.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ec
h

an
ic

al
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 S
ys

te
m

s 
 (

20
-0

65
 :

 M
ec

h
an

ic
al

 P
ar

ki
n

g
 S

ys
te

m
s)



13.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

O
G

-C
M

O
M

  (
20

-0
66

 :
 F

O
G

/C
M

O
M

 P
ro

je
ct

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

O
G

-C
M

O
M

  (
20

-0
66

 :
 F

O
G

/C
M

O
M

 P
ro

je
ct

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

O
G

-C
M

O
M

  (
20

-0
66

 :
 F

O
G

/C
M

O
M

 P
ro

je
ct

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

O
G

-C
M

O
M

  (
20

-0
66

 :
 F

O
G

/C
M

O
M

 P
ro

je
ct

)



14.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

re
w

 P
u

b
s 

 (
20

-0
67

 :
 "

B
re

w
 P

u
b

" 
Z

o
n

in
g

)



14.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

re
w

 P
u

b
s 

 (
20

-0
67

 :
 "

B
re

w
 P

u
b

" 
Z

o
n

in
g

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

et
ir

em
en

tB
o

ar
d

C
O

L
A

L
et

te
r0

31
62

02
0 

 (
20

-0
68

 :
 R

et
ir

em
en

t 
B

o
ar

d
 C

O
L

A
 A

d
ju

st
m

en
t)



16.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
en

ce
r 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-0

69
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
p

en
ce

r 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 In

d
u

st
ri

es
  (

20
-0

70
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



17.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 In

d
u

st
ri

es
  (

20
-0

70
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

Revere MA 02151

321 Rear Charger Street

City of Revere

To support Drainlayer's License Bond for City of Revere, MA

NOTE: The City of Revere, MA, Water & Sewer Department is included as Additional Insured with respect to the Commercial General 

Liability/Pollution Liability, Auto Liability and Umbrella Liability coverages as per written contract.

2,000,000Aggregate 

1,000,000per Occurrence

04/26/2104/26/20Renewal of G27595765 005Y
Pollution Liability

A

MA Certificate attachedC

5,000,000

5,000,000

04/26/2104/26/20Renewal of G27595777 005Y

10,000✘

✘✘
A

1,000,000

01/27/2101/27/20A 9105017-2Y

✘✘

✘
B

2,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

5,000

50,000

1,000,000

04/26/2104/26/20Renewal of G27595765 005Y

✘

"Pollution Liability"✘
"XCU" coverage✘

✘
✘

A

41326Atlantic Charter Ins. Co.

25658The Selective Insurance Co. of the Southeast

10172Westchester Surplus Lines Ins. Co.

02762MAPlainville

Six High Street Unit #4

Earthwork Industries, Inc.

mike@daceyinsurance.com

(401) 398-8020

Michael T. Dacey

02818RIEast Greenwich

631 Main Street

Dacey Insurance Agency

3/12/2020

17.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 In

d
u

st
ri

es
  (

20
-0

70
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



17.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 In

d
u

st
ri

es
  (

20
-0

70
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

&
M

 C
iv

il 
20

20
  (

20
-0

71
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
 &

 M
 C

iv
il 

In
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

&
M

 C
iv

il 
20

20
  (

20
-0

71
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
 &

 M
 C

iv
il 

In
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

&
M

 C
iv

il 
20

20
  (

20
-0

71
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
 &

 M
 C

iv
il 

In
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

&
M

 C
iv

il 
20

20
  (

20
-0

71
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
 &

 M
 C

iv
il 

In
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

&
M

 C
iv

il 
20

20
  (

20
-0

71
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
 &

 M
 C

iv
il 

In
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



18.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

&
M

 C
iv

il 
20

20
  (

20
-0

71
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
 &

 M
 C

iv
il 

In
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cG
ra

th
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
72

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
M

cG
ra

th
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



19.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cG
ra

th
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
72

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
M

cG
ra

th
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



19.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cG
ra

th
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
72

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
M

cG
ra

th
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



19.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cG
ra

th
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
72

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
M

cG
ra

th
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



19.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

cG
ra

th
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
72

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
M

cG
ra

th
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



20.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
73

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

o
d

ay
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



20.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
73

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

o
d

ay
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



20.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
73

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

o
d

ay
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



20.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
73

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

o
d

ay
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



20.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
73

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

o
d

ay
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



20.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
73

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

o
d

ay
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



20.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 2

02
0 

 (
20

-0
73

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
S

u
p

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

o
d

ay
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

af
fa

el
e 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-0

74
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
af

fa
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

af
fa

el
e 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-0

74
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
af

fa
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

af
fa

el
e 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-0

74
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
af

fa
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

af
fa

el
e 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-0

74
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
af

fa
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

af
fa

el
e 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-0

74
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
af

fa
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



21.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

af
fa

el
e 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-0

74
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

R
af

fa
el

e 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
co

p
io

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-0

75
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

P
ro

co
p

io
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
co

p
io

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-0

75
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

P
ro

co
p

io
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
co

p
io

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-0

75
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

P
ro

co
p

io
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
co

p
io

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-0

75
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

P
ro

co
p

io
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
co

p
io

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-0

75
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

P
ro

co
p

io
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



22.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
co

p
io

 2
02

0 
 (

20
-0

75
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

P
ro

co
p

io
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
s 

as
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
h

ae
l P

ic
ca

rd
i A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
 (

20
-0

76
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
ic

h
ae

l P
ic

ca
rd

i a
s 

P
u

rc
h

as
in

g
 A

g
en

t)


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM Public Works Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:15PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 
	5:45PM Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Feb 24, 2020 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Feb 24, 2020 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	3. 20-062 : Loan Order - High School Feasibility Study
	a. FeasibilityStudyHighSchoolCoverLetter02242020
	b. FeasibilityStudyHighSchoolLoanOrder02242020

	4. 20-052 : Food Truck Ordinance
	a. Food Truck Ordinance


	Unfinished Business
	5. 20-056 : Library Sewerage Line Repair

	Public Works Sub-Committee Report
	6. 20-042 : Asphalt Tag Program - Public Works

	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	7. 20-049 : Special Permit - 225 Broadway
	a. 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020


	Appointments Sub-Committee Report
	8. 20-050 : Appointment of Richard Viscay RHA
	a. Rich Viscay RHA 2020

	9. 20-051 : Appointment of Richard Viscay as Director of Finance
	a. Richard Viscay DoF 2020


	Communications
	10. 20-063 : COVID-19 Appropriation
	a. Covid -19 Appropriation

	11. 20-064 : Free Cash Appropriation - Accrued vacation liability
	a. 20200313_095508

	12. 20-065 : Mechanical Parking Systems
	a. Mechanical Parking Systems

	13. 20-066 : FOG/CMOM Project
	a. FOG-CMOM

	14. 20-067 : "Brew Pub" Zoning
	a. Brew Pubs

	15. 20-068 : Retirement Board COLA Adjustment
	a. RetirementBoardCOLALetter03162020

	16. 20-069 : Appointment of Spencer Contracting as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. Spencer Contracting 2020

	17. 20-070 : Appointment of Earthwork as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. Earthwork Industries

	18. 20-071 : Appointment of D & M Civil Inc. as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. D&M Civil 2020

	19. 20-072 : Appointment of McGrath Enterprises as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. McGrath 2020

	20. 20-073 : Appointment Super Service Today as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. Super Service Drain Layer 2020

	21. 20-074 : Appointment of Raffaele Construction as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. Raffaele Construction 2020

	22. 20-075 : Appointment of Procopio Enterprises as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. Procopio 2020

	23. 20-076 : Appointment of Michael Piccardi as Purchasing Agent
	a. Michael Piccardi Appointment


	Motions
	24. 20-077 : MGL Acceptance Chapter 60, Section 3D
	25. 20-078 : Aid to Eldery and Disabled Taxation Fund
	26. 20-079 : Coronavirus Meeting
	27. 20-080 : First Aid and Life Skills Class
	28. 20-081 : Chamber of Commerce - Narcan and CPR Shields in Businesses
	29. 20-082 : McMackin Field
	30. 20-083 : Ordinance Regulating Satellite Dishes
	31. 20-084 : Dog Bag Stations on Park and Mountain Avenues
	32. 20-085 : Affordable Housing Trust Fund
	33. 20-086 : Logan Airport Advisory Committee


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Feb 24, 2020 6:00 PM
	3.a · FeasibilityStudyHighSchoolCoverLetter02242020
	3.b · FeasibilityStudyHighSchoolLoanOrder02242020
	4.a · Food Truck Ordinance
	7.a · 225BroadwaySpecialPermit02242020
	8.a · Rich Viscay RHA 2020
	9.a · Richard Viscay DoF 2020
	10.a · Covid -19 Appropriation
	11.a · 20200313_095508
	12.a · Mechanical Parking Systems
	13.a · FOG-CMOM
	14.a · Brew Pubs
	15.a · RetirementBoardCOLALetter03162020
	16.a · Spencer Contracting 2020
	17.a · Earthwork Industries
	18.a · D&M Civil 2020
	19.a · McGrath 2020
	20.a · Super Service Drain Layer 2020
	21.a · Raffaele Construction 2020
	22.a · Procopio 2020
	23.a · Michael Piccardi Appointment


